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Schluncerger Technaio3 cal Carporacicni
ATTil: ;1r. C. E. Racster

Raciation Safety Officer
6000 dulf Freeway, P.O. 2ox 2175
acuscoa, Taxas 77001

Gentlemen:

This refers to your request for renewal of License No.g;;,,3_;. 73

and our request for additional infonnation datedJuna ''. I?si

a copy of which is enclosed. A check of our files indicates that we
'

have not .scaived a response frem you to date. If we do not receive

a reply within 30 days, it may be necessary to deny your application

and terninate your license. Such action would recuire that you

divest ycurself of all licensed material.

'

Sincerely ,

MbefiafkiYensingBranch
Division of Fuel Cycle ana

staterial Safety
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